
From: Roxanne Miles
To: Tiffany Hanzo
Subject: FW: Report to Public Disclosure Commission
Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:54:56 AM
Attachments: 2021Qtr1 PC Lobbying Activities Form.pdf

From: Roxanne Miles 
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 3:10 PM
To: Roxanne Miles <roxanne.miles@piercecountywa.gov>
Subject: Report to Public Disclosure Commission
 
Lobbying is defined as attempting to influence the passage or defeat of any state legislation
(including budget proposals), or the adoption or rejection of state agency rules, standards or rates.
The most common form of lobbying is face to face contact with a state legislator, legislative staff, or
state agency personnel with the objective of influencing their action or inaction on state legislation
(including budget proposals). This includes testifying at committee hearings in Olympia and virtual
meetings/video calls. Efforts to influence the Governor’s approval or veto of measures that have
passed the Legislature and efforts to influence legislative staff are also considered lobbying.
 
For the purposes of PDC reporting, lobbying does not include the following:

Telephone calls or letters;
Testimony before a legislative committee when requested by the Legislature to report on a
particular subject;
Attempts to influence federal or local legislation; and
“Lobbying” by any elected official on behalf of his or her agency or in connection with his or
her powers, duties, or compensation is not reportable. However, any elected official who
spent more than $25.00 of non-public funds to lobby in person is required by the Public
Disclosure Commission to report such expenditures. This includes meals and campaign
contributions.

 
Additional information on public agency lobbying and L-5 requirements can be found on the PDC’s

website.
 
 
https://www.pdc.wa.gov/learn/publications/public-agency-lobbying-instructions/basic-information
 
 
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=42.17A.610
 
RCW 42.17A.610
Exemption from registration and reporting.
The following persons and activities are exempt from registration and reporting under RCW
42.17A.600, 42.17A.615, and 42.17A.640:
(1) Persons who limit their lobbying activities to appearing before public sessions of committees of
the legislature, or public hearings of state agencies;
(2) Activities by lobbyists or other persons whose participation has been solicited by an agency under
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PIERCE COUNTY LOBBYING ACTIVITIES REPORT 
1st Quarter 2021 


Complete this form ONLY if lobbying occurred. You do not need to submit this form if there was no lobbying activity. 


NAME (PLEASE PRINT):   


JOB TITLE: 


DEPARTMENT:   


ANNUAL SALARY:    


HOURS WORKED PER WEEK:   


TOTAL HOURS SPENT LOBBYING: 


LOBBYING  Please list any lobbying that occurred January 1 – March 31, 2021. Additional room on following page. 


Date 
Bill Number or 


Topic 
Legislator / State Elected 
Official / Committee 


Description of Lobbying Activity 
Time Spent 
Lobbying 


TRAVEL COSTS   Please enter total amounts for expenses related to lobbying, if any. 


$  County car @ $0.35‐0.55 per mile travelled (see County Fleet Rates)   


$  Personal car/mileage @ $0.56 


$  Food 


$  Cost of brochures and other publication whose principal purpose is to influence legislation 


NON‐PUBLIC FUNDS  If more than $25 of non‐public funds was spent in connection with in‐person lobbying, please 


provide the date, the source of funds and amount spent, and for whom the money was spent. Examples of these 
expenditures include meals and campaign contributions. 


DATE:    SOURCE:    AMOUNT:    FOR:   


DATE:    SOURCE:    AMOUNT:    FOR:   


DATE:    SOURCE:    AMOUNT:    FOR:   
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NAME:    DEPARTMENT: 


Date 
Bill Number or 


Topic 
Legislator / State Elected 
Official / Committee 


Description of Lobbying Activity 
Time Spent 
Lobbying 





		JOB TITLE: Director

		ANNUAL SALARY: $160,000

		HOURS WORKED PER DAY: 40

		TOTAL HOURS SPENT LOBBYING: 1.5 hours

		DateRow1: 1/22

		Bill Number or TopicRow1: 

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow1: Rep Melanie Morgan

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow1: Capital funding for Sprinker Indoor Improvements - Zoom call

		Time Spent LobbyingRow1: 15 min. 

		DateRow2: 2/2

		Bill Number or TopicRow2: 

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow2: Senator Steve Conway

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow2: Capital funding for Sprinker Outdoor Improvements - Zoom call - Mike Shaw presenting a number of County topics

		Time Spent LobbyingRow2: 30 min

		DateRow3: 2/4

		Bill Number or TopicRow3: Great Outdoors and Parks Day

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow3: Rep Cyndy Jacobsen

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow3: Capital funding for trails/WWRP 

		Time Spent LobbyingRow3: 15 min

		DATE: 

		SOURCE: 

		AMOUNT: 

		FOR: 

		DATE_2: 

		SOURCE_2: 

		AMOUNT_2: 

		FOR_2: 

		DATE_3: 

		SOURCE_3: 

		AMOUNT_3: 

		FOR_3: 

		DateRow1_2: 2/4

		Bill Number or TopicRow1_2: Great Outdoors and Parks Day

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow1_2: JT Wilcox

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow1_2: Promotion of WWRP funding

		Time Spent LobbyingRow1_2: 15 min

		DateRow2_2: 2/4

		Bill Number or TopicRow2_2: Great Outdoors and Parks Day

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow2_2: Chris Gildon 

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow2_2: Promotion of WWRP funding and support of trails in district

		Time Spent LobbyingRow2_2: 15 min

		DateRow3_2: 

		Bill Number or TopicRow3_2: 

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow3_2: 

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow3_2: 

		Time Spent LobbyingRow3_2: 

		DateRow4: 

		Bill Number or TopicRow4: 

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow4: 

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow4: 

		Time Spent LobbyingRow4: 

		DateRow5: 

		Bill Number or TopicRow5: 

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow5: 

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow5: 

		Time Spent LobbyingRow5: 

		DateRow6: 

		Bill Number or TopicRow6: 

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow6: 

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow6: 

		Time Spent LobbyingRow6: 

		DateRow7: 

		Bill Number or TopicRow7: 

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow7: 

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow7: 

		Time Spent LobbyingRow7: 

		DateRow8: 

		Bill Number or TopicRow8: 

		Legislator  State Elected Official  CommitteeRow8: 

		Description of Lobbying ActivityRow8: 

		Time Spent LobbyingRow8: 

		NAME: Roxanne Miles

		DEPARTMENT: Parks & Recreation

		County car: 0

		Personal car: 0

		Food: 0

		Brochure: 0







RCW 34.05.310(2);
(3) News or feature reporting activities and editorial comment by working members of the press,
radio, digital media, or television and the publication or dissemination thereof by a newspaper, book
publisher, regularly published periodical, radio station, digital platform, or television station;
(4) Persons who lobby without compensation or other consideration for acting as a lobbyist, if the
person makes no expenditure for or on behalf of any member of the legislature or elected official or
public officer or employee of the state of Washington in connection with such lobbying. The
exemption contained in this subsection is intended to permit and encourage citizens of this state to
lobby any legislator, public official, or state agency without incurring any registration or reporting
obligation provided they do not exceed the limits stated above. Any person exempt under this
subsection (4) may at the person's option register and report under this chapter;
(5) Persons who restrict their lobbying activities to no more than four days or parts of four days
during any three-month period and whose total expenditures during such three-month period for
or on behalf of any one or more members of the legislature or state elected officials or public
officers or employees of the state of Washington in connection with such lobbying do not exceed
*twenty-five dollars. The commission shall adopt rules to require disclosure by persons exempt
under this subsection or their employers or entities which sponsor or coordinate the lobbying
activities of such persons if it determines that such regulations are necessary to prevent frustration
of the purposes of this chapter.


